Jaswal, Gagandeep

From: City Clerks Office

Sent: 2024/04/02 1:01 PM

To: Jaswal, Gagandeep; Urquhart, Chandra
Subject: FW: [EXTERNALJURGENT: Concerned Resident
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
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----- Original Message-----

From: deniserobinson
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:55 PM

To: City Clerks Office <City.ClerksOffice@brampton.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]JURGENT: Concerned Resident

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
that you do not trust or are not expecting.

Good Afternoon,

| hope this email finds you well. | wanted to reach out and share some concerns that I, along with
other residents on our street have regarding the construction of the condo that is supposed to be built
behind our houses.

First and foremost, our neighborhood has always been known for its peace and quiet. The
construction of the condo might disrupt that tranquility and we're worried about the impact it will have
on our daily lives.

It seems like the concerns and opinions of the residents haven't been taken into consideration. We
believe it's crucial for the builders to listen to the community's voice and address any worries we may
have.

Another major issue we foresee is the potential increase in traffic and congestion. Our street is
already quite busy, and the addition of the condo could exacerbate the problem. This could not only
affect our safety but also make it more difficult for us to navigate the area.

Furthermore, there was an agreement with the builders that no obstructions would be built behind our
houses. However, the construction of the condo goes against this agreement, which is a significant
breach of trust. We value our privacy, and having a condo right behind our homes would greatly
compromise that.

| kindly request that you take these concerns into serious consideration and engage in a dialogue
with us, the residents, before proceeding further with the construction. It's important for us to work
together to find a solution that is fair and satisfactory for everyone involved.



Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,
Denise Robinson



